Veronica Gee

A e e s e I B e AT L L I T LT i S s S N N e M S R Bt B
From: Brad Rawson
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 12:16 PM
To: Veronica Gee
Cc: Alan Inacio
Subject: FW: NACTO Board Member Registration - Designing Cities 2024: Miami-Dade
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Folks, is this sufficient?
Thanks!

Brad

From: Yadira Cabrera <yadira@nacto.org>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Brad Rawson <BRawson@somervillema.gov>

Subject: NACTO Board Member Registration - Designing Cities 2024: Miami-Dade

This email is from an external source. Use caution responding to it, opening attachments or
clicking links.

Dear Brad,
As you know, NACTO Board members are offered one complimentary conference registration each

to attend Designing Cities. Please consider this email a specific notification that you will receive a
complimentary conference registration due to your position as a NACTO Board member. Thank you.

All the best,
Yadira

Yadira Cabrera (ya-dee-rah) (she/her/ella)

Engagement Manager

National Association of City Transportation Officials (NACTOQ)
yadira@nacto.org | 646-880-7064

City of Somerville Public Records Notice

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record
unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public
Records Laws.



Veronica Gee
“

From: Brad Rawson

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 10:31 AM

To: Veronica Gee

Subject: FW: Now Open: Member Registration for NACTO Designing Cities 2024 Miami Dade!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Ronnie,

Here is a notification email that | hope can be part of our file for conference travel for me. Can you take a look?
Thanks much,

Brad

From: Corinne Kisner <corinne@nacto.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 4:08 PM

To: Janette Sadik-Khan <jsk@bloomberg.org>; Michael Carroll <michael.a.carroll@phila.gov>; Davis, Veronica - HPW
<Veronica.Davis2@houstontx.gov>; Lucas, Kimberly <kimberly.lucas@pittsburghpa.gov>; Brad Rawson
<BRawson@somervillema.gov>

Cc: Alana Brasier <abrasier@nacto.org>

Subject: Fwd: Now Open: Member Registration for NACTO Designing Cities 2024 Miami Dade!

This email is from an external source. Use caution responding to it, opening attachments or clicking links.

Hi NACTO Board Members,

| wanted to be sure you saw Alana's note to the NACTO membership today, announcing the opening of early-bird
registration for Designing Cities 2024 in Miami!

Please use this link for a complimentary registration as Board members. More information about hotels, Walkshops,
workshops, and other travel and conference details is included in Alana's note below, and on the conference website.
Please also save the date for a DOT directors happy hour at 5pm on May 7th, before the conference's opening reception.

More conference information to come in the weeks ahead. We're looking forward to gathering together in-person in
May!

Best,
Corinne

---------- Forwarded message -------—--
From: Alana Brasier (abrasier@nacto.org, Tampa FL) (NACTO) <abrasier@members.nacto.org>
Date: Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 3:20 PM




Subject: Now Open: Member Registration for NACTO Designing Cities 2024 Miami Dade!
To: Corinne Kisner (Corinne@Nacto.Org Nacto) <corinne@nacto.org>

Dear NACTO Members,

I’m delighted to announce that members-only early bird registration is now open for the NACTO
Designing Cities 2024 conference! This year’s conference, hosted by Miami-Dade, will take place this
May 7-10 at the Intercontinental Miami.

Registration will be open to NACTO member cities and agencies exclusively for the next month (until
February 7) to ensure members have first dibs on WalkShops and workshops. The early bird rate ($750)
will be available until March 1st. Note that WalkShops and the hotel block book up quickly!

Designing Cities 2024: Miami will focus on the intersecting themes of safety, climate, equity,
sustainable growth, and regional collaboration. Read more about how these themes will be woven
throughout the conference, and learn about our host, Miami-Dade county.

What you need to know:

1. Early Registration: Early bird registration for NACTO members is $750 through February 29.
Registration for NACTO members increases to $850 on March 1. Note that registration opens
more broadly to non-members on February 7—lock yours in to get your preferred WalkShops and
workshops.

Each NACTO member agency gets one complimentary registration. Information on signing up
will be sent to your city’s/agency’s primary contact today.

2. WalkShops: Registration includes three WalkShops at no extra cost! Be sure to read WalkShop
descriptions for this year’s conference before registering (and note that popular ones fill up fast—
have some alternates in mind).

3. Workshops: #NACT02024 workshops range from trainings in successful federal grant
applications to facilitation skills that turn around fraught public meetings. Note that there is
limited space available in each workshop, and each workshop is $300.

4. Hotels: #NACTO2024 is headquartered at the Intercontinental Miami. We have a limited amount
of rooms at the GSA rate of $199/night frem May 6th-10th only, so book early! After those
rooms sell out, or if you want to book an additional reservation to stay the weekend, book a
room in our block at a rate of $229/night (also at a limited capacity).

5. Better Bike Share Partnership (BBSP): This year, NACTO's BBSP Roundtable—bringing together
practitioners to make shared bike and e-scooter programs more equitable—will take place during
the first day of the conference. If you are working directly on managing or administering a
shared micromobility program, submit this form to show your interest in attending.

6. Safety: NACTO is committed to an engaging, inclusive, supportive, and productive atmosphere -
for the conference, and we invite and expect all of our participants to commit to helping us build
this atmosphere and this community. Read more here.

We can’t wait to see you in Miami!

Keep checking the conference website for regular updates on programming, registration, and
logistics. We’ll be sending out more updates, including on Meet the Cities. And, as always, email
events@nacto.org if you have any questions!

All the best,

Alana



Don't want to get emails like this? Update your email preferences. ...

mob™~#p91165617

CORINNE KISNER

Executive Director (she/her)

National Association of

City Transportation Officials
nacto.org | LinkedIn | Instagram
corinne@nacto.org | 646-629-

4165

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
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Key Information and Details about Designing Cities

_ﬁuhﬂn P

|

Image: Steven Maoore

Location (click here for more travel details)
(https://events.bizzabo.com/DesigningCities2024/page/3209162/information#section-2008056)

The conference will take place at the Intercontinental Miami (https://www.icmiamihotel.com/) from Tuesday, May 7 to
Friday, May 10, 2024,

Registration

Details on ticket costs and what is included will be available on November 14th, 2023 so that you can budget well in
advance. Early bird registration for our members will open on January 10th, 2024. General registration will open in
February 2024.

Participants

1,000 transportation professionals attend the conference each year. NACTO aims to make the conference broadly
accessible-especially to city staff. City practitioners are at the core of our conference and make up more than 70% of our
conference audience. NACTO member cities and agencies (https://nacto.org/member-cities/) get priority registration with
access to registration earlier than anyone else, complimentary attendance for one attendee per agency, and a discounted
rate.

AICP Credits
After the event, you can receive AICP credits for each workshop, breakout session, and Walkshop you attended,

Programming

The NACTO conference features a mix of formats over four days that promote connection, inspiration, and sharing best
practices and lessons learned. The agenda features workshops with hands-on exercises, roundtable discussions, keynote
speakers, seamless networking opportunities, panel conversations, and small group meet ups by affinity or topic expertise.

Our conference is best known for our Walkshops - mobile tours of our host city and region that are designed and led by
local staff and community members. Three Walkshops are included in the price of each conference ticket for every
attendee.

Our program also features our beloved Meet the Cities event, where every NACTO member agency has the chance to
share a project they worked on that year.

Last but not least, you can expect to have fun! Mornings kick off with jogs or yoga. Get out of the hotel and join the host for
“Neighborhood Dinners” across the city to check out a lacal's restaurant recommendation. On the first day of our event we
have an opening reception for all attendees. Past receptions have included live spray painting and music underneath an
underpass; live music from the Uncivil Servants at a historic concert venue; and yard games and food trucks at a brewery.

How to sponsor and support participation from your region

Designing Cities would not happen without our sponsors. We are so grateful to the organizations that support this
convening. Learn more about becoming a sponsor of Designing Cities 2024 here and submit our interest form to get in
touch. (https://events.bizzabo.com/DesigningCities2024/page/3209164/sponsors)

We are also grateful to the place-based organizations that support conference attendees from their region. Local and
regional foundations, civic institutions, state and regional government agencies, and other organizations interested in
funding a cohort of city staff, young professionals, and/or community representatives to attend the NACTO conference can

https://events.bizzabo.com/DesigningCities2024/page/3209162/information 1/5
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A get In touch with NACTC via the same form {https://events.bizzabo.com/DesigningCities2024/page/32091 64/sponsors).

Logistics: Dress code

Far the majorlly of conference actlvitles In the hotel, we recommend business casual/prefessional attire, For Walkshops,
we recommend whatever is comfortable for physlcal activity and the weather of our host region. Be sure to review the
details of your Walkshop - some past tours have required that partlcipants wear sturdy closed-toe shoes, for example,

Logistics: What you should bring

Please bring a reusable water bottle (extra important for Walkshopsl), a notebaock, a pen, sun protection, and whatever
else helps keep you sustalned through travel, mebile tours, and a busy week of conference programming! While we will
have some on site, we also recommend you bring a mask for COVID-19 protection,

Safety at the conference

NACTO is committed to an engaging, inclusive, supportive, and productive atrosphere for the conference, and we invite all
of our participants to commit to helping us build this atmosphere and this community.

We will take a number of measures in planning the conference to help build a safe and Inclusive space, including providing
a number of opportunities for affinity spaces (Including for BIPOC and LGBT+ attendees}, working closely with our partriers
to ensure Walkshops are well-staffed and have a reliable emergency protocol in place, providing gender-neutral restrooms,
and providing high-guality masks to those who wish to take COVID-19 precautions,

NACTO's Director of People and Culture, Lauren Nixon, will be the main pofnt of contact regarding safety concerns durlng
the conference, Lauren will serve as a llaisor between our conference partlcipants and the hotel staff to ensure that our
conference attendees have a great experience and are connected to the hotel staff, who can offer them the resources that
they need to have a comfortable experience.

Please read our event code of conduct. (https://nacto.org/event-code-of-
conduct/#:~text=To%20that%20end%2C%20NACTO%20is,0r%20mental%2 Cabllity%2C%20color¥%2C%20physical)

If you're still unsure about going

NACTO recognizes that there are numerous safety concerns about attending large-scale events, some of which may be
Increased due to the political backdrop of the area where the conference is held. We hope the considerations above help
your comfort in deciding to attend. However, NACTO understands that not everyone will feel comfortable attending evary
conference, due to geographical location or otherwise, and respects the decislons of those who declde not to attend this
year.

How to contact us

If you have any questions, please contact us at events@nacto.arg {mailto:events@nacto.org). Kindly note that we are a very
small team and due to the volume of emails we receive, we are not able to reply to every message. The best way to ensure
you have all the information you need Is to read through this website and the emails we send out,

Be sure to subscribe to our newsletter (https://nacto.us2 list-manage.com/subscribe/post?
u=1d{77980a1a876128766fe573&id=8f3492144e) and follow us on Twitter (httpsi//twitter.com/NACTO), Facebook
(https://www facebook.com/nactacities), Instagram (https://www.instagram.com/nactocities/), and Linkedin
{https:/iwww linkedin.com/company/naticnal-association-of-city-transpoertation-officials) for information on registration
and program announcements.

Travel Details

https:/fevents.bizzabo.com/DesigningClties2024/page/3209162finformation 215
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#NACT02024 is headquartered at the Intercontinental Miami. We have a limited amount of rooms at the GSA rate of $19%/night for the nights of May 7th
and 8th only, which you can book here (https://book.passkey.com/gt/219512760?gtid=9afe1db1d4f436afa0f54c3e84e81e6b). To book additional nights, baok

aroom in our block (https://book.passkey.com/gt/2195477152gtid=a361e76a4175e00483f0fd2fAce2dbf1) at a rate of $229/night (also at a limited capacity). If
you make two reservations to take advantage of the GSA rate, the hotel will be able to keep you in the same room.

Book your stay (https://book.passkey.com/gt/2195127607gtid=9afe1db1d4f436afa0f54c3e84e81e6b)

https://events.bizzabo.com/DesigningCities2024/page/3209162/information 315
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Taking transit from Miami International Airport to the hotel is easy and direct!

Take the orange Metrorail (https://www.miamidade.gov/transportation-publicworks/metrorail-stations.asp) line from the

Airport station to Government Center and then transfer to the Metromover Omni Loop. Get off at Bayfront Station, which
is a 2 minute walk from the hotel.

Plan your trip (https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Miami+International+Airport+MIA}+

(MIA),+Northwest+42nd+Avenue,+Miami,+FL/intercontinental+miami/@25.7727706,-80.2739063, 13z/data=13m1!5s0x88d9b4271499a8e7:0xfd6 1c894ch8fal9d
14m15!4m14!11m5!1m111s0x88d9b74d4eb94ac:0x)

Conference Location

Intercontinental Miami

https:/fevents.bizzabo.com/DesigningCities2024/page/3209162/information
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100 Choplin Plaza, Miami, FL 3313

Add to calendar:

Google (https://www.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Designirgt20Cities%202024%3A%20Miami-
Dade&dates=20240507T080000/20240510T170000&detalls=Nows20in%20its%20twelfth%20year¥%2C3%20the%20NACTO%20Designing%20CItles%20Conferencat 20br
being%20of%20marginalized %20cemmuntties. %0ASustainable%20G rowth%3A%20Hulistically%2¢accommodating%20and¥%20managing%20population%20growth % 20

| iCal (https:/fevents,bizzabo,com/download/lcal?
data=BEGIN%3AVCALENDAR%OAVERSIONY3A2, 0%0AREGIN®SAVEVENTHOAURLIM3ANtps 3A% 2R3 2Fevents.bizzaho.com¥%2FDesigning Citles2024%2Fagendat%CADTS
Dadedt0ADESCRIPTION%3ANow%20in%20its320twelfth%20year %2 C¥%20the%20NACTO%20D esigning% 20Cites%20Conference% 20k ringslk 20togetherts201%2C000%:
belng%200f%20marginalized%20communities. %5CnSustalnable%20Grawth%3A%20Hollstically%20accommodating¥20and%20managing20population%20growthib2
| Outlock (httpsi/ievents blzzabo,.com/dawnload/ical?
data=BEGIN%3AVCALENDARMOAVERSION%3AZ, 0% CABEGINYSAVEVENT HOAURLM3ANttpsH3A2F%2Fevents,bizzabo,com%2FDeslgningCities2024%2Fagend at%0ADTS”
Dade¥0ADESCRIPTION%3ANow20in$%20its%2 0twelfth%20yeart2C%20th2%20NACTO%20Destgning%20Citles¥%20Conferen ce%20 brings%20togetherth 201 %2C000%:
being%200f%20marginalized %20communities.%5CnSustainable3t20Growth%3A%20Holistical ly%20accommodating%20and% 20managing620pspulation%20growthd:?
|Yahou {httpi//calendar.yahoo.com/fPv=608view=dBtype=208&title=Dasigning%20CIies%%202024%53A%20Mlami-
Dade&st=20240507T0800008:2t=20240510T170000Z&dur=81008d esc=Now%20in%2Cits%20twelfth%20year%2C%20the% 2ONACTO%20DesIgning%20Citless520Confear
being¥%20oM20marginalized¥%20communitles %0ASustainable %20Growth¥#3A%2 0Helistically¥20accommodating%20andi20managing®20population%20growth20
Lacking for your tlcket? (https://events.bizzabo.com/DesigningCltles2024/settings/ticket)

Contact the organizer

https://events,bizzabo.com/DesigningCliles2024/page/3209162/information 8/5



